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IIIatllda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, January 27,2011 2:33 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Katherine Fleming; Devlin Higgins; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

FPSC,CLK_CORBESPONDENCEDate and Time: 1/27/2011 2:28:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100002·EG ~AdmIa1_'¥Ir.J PaniK 0 Couumcr 
Filename I Path: 1:\2010\100002\Orders\100002.FPl Hearing Order.tlt.doc DOCUMENT NO..an61 , I Q 

DIS1RlBUT!ON: _ 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AMOUNTS 

AND ESTABLISHING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY FACTORS FOR 

THE PERIOD JANUARY 2011 THROUGH DECEMBER 2011 FOR FLORIDA POWER & 


LIGHT COMPANY 


I 

/Lf{itOria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100002 

PARTY 
NAME 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunotOb) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

jbrew(aJbbrslaw.com 
Jmcwhirter@lmac-Iaw.com 
ken.rubin(aJfpl.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 

I 

Gulf Power Company £1804 sdriteno(aJsouthemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I0Keating) 

I Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Pr~ress Energy Florida, Inc. £1801 

BKeating@lgunster.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 

No 
No 
No 

I 
I 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
~ White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.ltO) RMiller@lpcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 1128120 II at 2:57:51 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =401730) 


Attachments: 00659-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1/28/2011 




Diamond Williams 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, January 21,2011 1:45 PM '1 JAN 2' PH 2: 20 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Katherine Fleming; Adam Teitzman; Devlin Higgins 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted COMMISSION 

CLERKDate and Time: 1/21/2011 1 :40:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100002-EG 
Filename I Path: 1:\2010\100002\100002.PHOrder.FPL.012011.tlt.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

PREHEARING ORDER 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 


Order Signed by Commissioner Edgar. 

(AY~ -­ '1 ,{:p1lrrl~' 

{YlA-1 t,GO ... 
glOria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100002 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@2bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOb) ken.rubin@fpl.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@2kagmlaw.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@2pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett@PEnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 1121/2011 at 3:46:27 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 555200) 

Attachments: 00492-11.pdf 

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

112112011 




I0000~ _ E c;:., 


FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
"'-., AdmjaiAtr8tive_Partia _Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. OOOS'1- 10 
DISTRIBUTION: 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• 	 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space perm its. 

1. 	 Article Addressed to: 10 OOQ;2... - € ' G-

John T. Burnett, Esquire 

Progress Energy Service Company. l LC 

299 151 Avenue North 
 3. 	 Service Type 

Ji!i:Certified Mall o Express Mail t. Petersburg, Florida 33701-3308 
o Registered o Return Receipt for Merchandise 
o 	Insur" d Mail DC.D.o . 

Is delivery address different from item 1 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 

4, Restricted Delivery?(Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2.. 	 Article Number 7006 2760 0003 8796 9527(Transfer from service labeQ 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retum Receipt 	 , 025Q5.02·M-1540 • 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
First·Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 
Permit No. G·10/I " 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box. 

A#n: , m?r~.LeX;~ ~: 0:'cL~ClIY') _ r.:t \::.;~
F!Gd'!da ;hj~~a.! S~mu Cmni.u.....",::..._ 
Office of Commission Clerk 

n 

~ 
~v 0 
:Z;1"1 

2540 Shumard O.ak Boulevard C"1--. I~3:...... -~ 
T2!!ai:::lsee, FlorIda 32399-C850 ::0 (/) ;x:. 0 

A~ :Jt: i 
c. ·1- ; 

co I) 

4:TI 
.. I 

r- ' 
<....;:} ~ .) 



eLI( 0"'0'.' Fllln"· ..·11512011 10:11 AM ••••• 

From: Terry Holdnak 

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 4:07 PM 

To: CLK • Orders I Notices 

Cc: Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown 

SUbJect: Order 1Notice Submitted 


Date and Time: 1/4/20114:02:00 PM 

Docket Number: 100001·EI, 100002·EG, 100007-EI 

Filename 1Path: 100001.02.07.Commiaaion.Notice.Hrg.Phrg-FPL (Jan 26-28) 3rd Amended.lcb.doc ....., 

Notice Type: I Prehearlng/Hearing JJ ~ ~ 


Cf,,~ ~ ~y\ 

THIRD AMENDED NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 

TO 


FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

TO 


ALL INVESTOR-OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITIES 

AND 


ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

For Issuance 

Terry X. :HoUinali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



1 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS I 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN I 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 1 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore(tijesgconsu!t.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (l0) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 

1 Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcnei)l~tyndall.af.mil No 
I Florida Industrial Power Users GrouE POMcWhirter) jmcwhirter(G mac-Iaw.com No 
({lorida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) imcwhirter(G mac-Iaw.com No 
I Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOll) John.Butlcr(~fp1.com No 
i Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOb) ken,rubin@1bl.com NO' 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) georl!.c bachmanlalchok.com No i 
Florida Retail Federation11 OYounl/:) swright(tijyvlaw. net No 
GulfPower Company EI804 sdriteno@southcrnco.com No 

, Gulf Power Company (10) E(S04 ~ernco.com No 
: Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) ster.com , No 
! Hopping Law Firm {I 0) l!.Ilerko h2siaw.com No 
! Keefe Law Firm (10) ykaufmanlalkaitmlaw.com I No I 

! Office of Attorney General (1O) cecilia.bradley(ilJmyt1oridale2al.com No 
I Office of Public Counsel (I Dc) rehwinkel.charleslalle2. state. fl.us No 

Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wiWaw~gmail.com No 

L~ogress Energy Florida, Inc. EISO) oaul.lewisir(Z:~pgnmail.com No 
Progress EnerJ1;Y Florida, Inc. (IO) EISOl paul. lewis' ail.com No 
ProJ1;ress Energy Service Company, LLC {10} john.burnett(.~pgnmail.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, (nc. (10) RMiller@Pcsphosphate,com No 

Young Law Firm (l0) swri}th~yvlaw.net No 

Printed on \/5120 II at 12:26:54 PM 
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Commission Clerk 
~----, ..---,~---,--~--. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =658727) 

Attachments: 00075-11 ,pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770, 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 

Thank you. 

115/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CfWRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLA K EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

lfIuhli£~.er&i£.e {!lnmmizzinn 
December 30, 2010 

John T. Burnett, Esquire Certified Mail 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9527 
299 1st Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-3308 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 100002-EG 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 03461-10 and 04248-10 
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

;;z/w

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: mhm 
Enclosure 

cc : Devlin Higgins, Division of Economic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION ClERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EooAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHANASKOP (850) 413-6770 
RONALD A BRISE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

December 22, 2010 

Steven R. Griffin, Esquire FEDERAL EXPRESS 
Beggs & Lane 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, Florida 32502-5953 

Re: Return of Confidential Docnment to the Sonrce, Docket No. l00002-EG 

Dear Mr. Griffin: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03363-10 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return ofthis 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 5>iV"'\.. ._ a 

Ann Cole \ ~ ~-'V,S\..f::, 
~ Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Devlin Higgins, Division of Economic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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From: Origin 10: TlHA (850) 413-6301 IShip Date: 23DEC10 
Douglas Martin ActWgt 23.0 LB Dims: 15 X 12 X 10 IN 
FL Public Service Commission I CAD: 10039116SnNETJ090 
4075 Esplanade Way Suite 130 

Tallahassee, Fl 32399 
Delivery Address Bar Code 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII~ 1111111111111111 ~IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 
Ref # 
Invoice # 
PO# 
Dept # 

SHIP TO: (850) 432-2451 BILL SENDER 

Steven R Griffin, Russell Badders 
Beggs & Lane 
501 COMMENDENCIA ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32502 

11~~~ 7965 8996 1353 

XH PNSA 

FRI - 24 DEC A2 
PRIORITY OVERNIGHT 

32502 
Fr.-US 

BFM 

After printing this label: 

1, Use the 'Print' button on this page to print your label to your laser or inkjet printer, 

2, Fold the printed page along the horizontal line, 

3, Place label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be read and scanned, 


Warning: Use only the pnnted original label for shipping, Using a photocopy of this label for shipping purposes is fraudulent and could result in additional billipg charges, along with 

the cancellation Of your FedEx account number. 


Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex,com, FedEx will not be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per 

package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery,misdelivery,or miSinformation, unless you declare a higher value, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a 

timely claim, limitations found in the current FedEx Service Guide apply, Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic valueof the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit, 

attomey's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental,consequential, or special is limited to the greater of $1 00 or the authorized declared value, Recovery cannot exceed 

actual documented loss, Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $500, e,g, jewelry, precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our ServiceGuide, Written ciaims must be 

filed within strict time limits, see current FedEx Service Guide, 


https:llwww.fedex.comlshippinglhtml/enllPrintIFrame.html 12/2212010 

https:llwww.fedex.comlshippinglhtml/enllPrintIFrame.html
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1 eLK OffIcIal Flllng****11129/2010 11:54 ANI ***** 

Nlatllda Sande,. 1>sc.~ \Q -(f70}- fof-!G /00002" £E,G 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, November 29,201011:47 AM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices ~..... 

Katherine Fleming 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

11/29/2010 11 :44:00 AM 
100002-EG 
1 00002.order.12011 O.kef.doc 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AMOUNTS 

AND ESTABLISHING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY FACTORS FOR 


THE PERIOD JANUARY 2011 THROUGH DECEMBER 2011 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ~¥ ~ 

~CLi' 1 
eYl1Qr I 9 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100002 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter(a)mac-law.com No 

I Florida Power & Light Company OunolOb) ken.rubin(@fpl.com No 
I Gulf Power Company EI804 sdritenora>.southemco.com No I 

Gunster Law Firm {I OKeatiJ:!g) BKeating(a}gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(a));:agmlaw.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 

! Progress Energy Service Company, LLCJIO) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMill er@pcsphosphate.com No 

I 

I 

I 

Printed on 11/29/2010 at 2:28:37 PM 



Poge 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 29,20102:29 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =529648) 

Attachments: 09605-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'1 13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


"/29/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****11117/2010 12:01 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17,201011:57 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/17/201011:54:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001·EI, 100002·EG, 100007-EI 
Filename 1 Path: 1 00001.02.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg·FPl 2nd Amended.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: eP'>j~ Prehearing/Hearing 

SECOND AMENDED NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 
To be issued today 

~ f8fJ6e l = el . jTerry X. J{oG:;(naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

10000'2.-' I:, 6Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 \.OOOQl- e: \ 

~~ L1 

~~\\ :~ 

~'\\\(\.\ \ t c:; 



--

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS .-~ 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
Brickfteld Law Firm (10) 'ibrew@J,bbrslaw.com No 

!-,-::Fc.:.;ed=e:::rac.:.;j:'::E::"x"::ec::"uc:..ti"="v';':e';':A::"-g'-"en"::c~ie-s""'(-:-I0-:)---------;--------+....!s':::'h=avla.mcneil1@J,tvndall.af.milNoi 
~I~F~loc.:.;ri=da~In::;d=u=st~ri~al~P~o~w~e~r~U..::se=r.:::.s~G::;ro~u~JP~(~I.:::.OM~C~W~h~irt:;:e=rL)_4-____--_-_-_-++~7i·lm~~cw~~h~i~rt~er~@J,m~ac~-7Ia~w=.c~o=m~~---------~~N~o----~ 
I Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com I No 
\-:"F.;.:\o:-=-ri:.::d.:::a~P.:::.ow=er:...:&:,:...::L:.:;ig;,.:lh::.:.t..:::C:.::o.::m=plan::..L1Y,-_______-I-_-=E~I8::.:0:::2'-_...j-:k;:;e.::n~.h:.:::o.::ffi.:.:.:man@fpl.com Yes 
, Florida Power & Light Compauy (Juno lOa) lohn.Butler@J,fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Ob) ken.rubin@fpl.com I No 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803--+":':':::gleo'::r:"'::g,e:'::: bachman@J,chpk.comYes 

\-:"F.:.:lo:.:..n~·d.:::a.:,.P.::.ub~l:.:.:ic=-::U:::-t~il:.:.:it.::ie:::.s..::.C:.::o::.:m=:r:=:p:a:.:..nyL...l..:(I:,;:O"'--)______j______-f-lg;,::'e:.:::o;:J;rg2:::e-:::bachman@J,chpk.comNo 
Florida Retail Federation (I0Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 

i..,.;:G:.::u.::lf~P..::.o;..:;w:.::e:....r.::::C.:::.om:::ll=p:an~y.___________--I__..:;E:.:..18::..:0:..:4~_...j-:s:.::d::.:ri.:.:te:.::.:no@southernco.com No 
i Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@J,southernco.com Yes 

Gulf Power CompanyJIO) EI804 sdriteno(lijsouthernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I0Keating) BKeating(lijgunster.com No 

i Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko(lijhgslaw.com : No 
,....:..K:.:::e..t:e~~e:::Lli<.a..::w:.::F:,:,i..::.rm...:.;;..:;(l~O~l"'-------------I----------+...Jv~k:":'a::'::ufman@J,kagmlaw.comNo 

Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia. bradley(lijmyfloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel.charles(lijleg.state.fl. us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw(lijgmail.com No 

i-=:-P::;ro=glre:':"ss:":E::"n':':e~r=gy:::Fl::':o'-"ri':::d::"a,"=I-nc-.---------4---=E""18""0",,"\---+-'-'paul.lewisir@.pgnmail.comYes 
Progress Energy_Florida, Inc. EI80 I paul.lewisjr{iiJpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI80l paul.lewisir(lijpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) iohn.burnett{iiJpgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company ·L----+---=E::=I8:c:Oc-:6c-----l-':R.::-e:.:::g"",d::..:ep::.:tt===-(lijitecoenergy.com Yes 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10), RMiIler@£psphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swrighiimYvlaw.net No 

Printed on 11/17/2010 at 4:00:28 PM 

-.__._--------­

http:wigglaw(lijgmail.com
http:rehwinkel.charles(lijleg.state.fl
http:bradley(lijmyfloridalegal.com
mailto:K:.:::e..t:e~~e:::Lli<.a..::w:.::F:,:,i..::.rm...:.;;..:;(l~O~l"'-------------I----------+...Jv~k:":'a::'::ufman@J,kagmlaw
mailto:E:.:..18::..:0:..:4~_...j-:s:.::d::.:ri.:.:te:.::.:no@southernco
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com
mailto:7i�lm~~cw~~h~i~rt~er~@J,m~ac~-7Ia~w=.c~o=m~~---------~~N~o
mailto:A::"-g'-"en"::c~ie-s""'(-:-I0-:)---------;--------+....!s':::'h=avla.mcneil1@J,tvndall.af
http:ibrew@J,bbrslaw.com
mailto:dmoore@esgconsult.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 20104:01 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =513299) 

Attachments: 09474-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 


Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/17/2010 




Diamond Williams 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Friday, November 12, 2010 11 :10 AM 
ClK - Orders 1 Notices 10 I!DV 12 All II: 34 
Katherine Fleming 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

11/12/2010 11:06:00AM 
100002-EG 
05250.conf.or.kef.doc 
Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS 

OBTAINED DURING THE CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AUDIT 

(AUDIT NO. 09-350-4-2) OF FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 


(DOCUMENT NOS. 04846-10 AND 05250-10) 


SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel -_. - .._.. --1 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
Florida Public Service Commission 

00 Admir.is:l.r!tive 0 f'lIf1ies 0 Cooscrncr f 

DOCUMENT No.OOO6.=1-101 
LDiS';:PJ3UT!ON: • •. I 

e ......,._~.. 77'II1Ir..............."'*"I".._. -~ 


1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100002 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOb) ken.rubin@fpl.com No 

1UlfPower Company EIS04 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
eefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISOI paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RM iller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 11112/2010 at 4:31: 11 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, November 12, 20104:33 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 580500) 

Attachments: 09314-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/12/2010 
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COMJvfISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

RONALD A. BRlSE 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMJvfISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMJSSJON CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

JIuhlir�£rbice illommizzion 

John T. Butler, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

November 8, 2010 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of Florida 
Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT 
050001-E1 03211-05 
070001-E1 01902-07 
080009-EI 07485-08,07493-08 

080407-EG 08988-09 
090002-EG 04139-09 
090043-E1 00218-09, 00381-09 

08082-10 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material. 

FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

, I A.'�t:lln ve 
0 

_ iXtCUMENT NO. 

liAS ! �m'JT!ON: _ _ --' 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Lyrm Fisher, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
John Slemkewicz, Pete Lester, Jim Breman, Devlin Higgins, Division of Economic Regulation 
Jennifer Crawford, Lisa Bennett, Richard Bellak, Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 
Stephen Garl, Division of RegulatolY Analysis 

CAPITAL CrnCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHlJMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportllnity Employer 

PSC Website: http://W.IVw.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 
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FPSC.CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
Dorothy Menasco "'AAdmlnlltrattve-'-rIIII_ConIumtr 

DOCUMENT No.S1$55fj- j C5From: Dorothy Menasco 
DISTRIBUTION: _____

Sent: Thursday, November 04,201010:50 AM 

To: Katherine Fleming 

Subject: RE: Document title 

Hi Katherine, 

We've added a eLK note to the document description regarding same. We will place this e-mail in Administrative 
Correspondence, DN 00057-10. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chiej"D£,puty Commission Clerk 
Florida Public S£'rvia Comrnissiol1 
Oflice ofCommission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
oublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 10:27 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Document title 

Dorothy, 

I just wanted to advise you that the document title for document no. 08579-10 in Docket No.1 00002 is incorrect. It is 
currently reflected as Preliminary List of Issues and Positions when it should be titled Prehearing Statement. 

Thank you. 

11/4/2010 




1 eLK Ollle;a' FII'ng****1112/2010 2:01 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, November 02,20102:01 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1112/20101:57:00 PM 
Docket Number: 1 00001-EI, 100002-EG, 100007 -EI 
Filename 1Path: 1 00001.02.07.Commission.Notice.hrg.phrg.els-FPl Amended 11-2-1 O.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 

AMENDED NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 
To be issued today. 19OOOl =EF '/ 

1oDOO'1'" £:; 6 
'Jerry X. J{o(anaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II IQQ8E;9::o £: t-
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Adminisuativc0 Parties 0 ConiUmCI' 

DOCUMENT NO.(J12SJ -10 
DISTRIBUTION: •.. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

--T 

I 

ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) beth. keating@akerman.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneiII@tyndall.af.mii No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (I OMcWhirter) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpi.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) Iohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light ComQany (Juno lOb) ken.rubin@fpl.com No 

i Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george bachman@chpk.com Yes 
I Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (lOYoungf swright@yvlaw.net I No 
Gulf Power ComEan~ EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno( @southernco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno(@southernco.com No 

I Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No 
~Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
• Office of Attorne~ General Q0) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins {lOa) wiggiaw@gmail.com No 

I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@2gnmail.com No 

i Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 11/212010 at 2:42:49 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Commission Clerk 

Tuesday, November 02,20102:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =453283) 

Attachments: 09109-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


111212010 




eLK O"'c'a' FII'ng****fO/27/20fO 9:30 AM ***** f 

Ma'"da Sanders IQ000'2-£.6 
. , :_. '~-.From: Shalonda Hopkins 

Sent: Wednesday, October 27,20109:28 AM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices ! : 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

II' \ 

Date and Time: 10/27/20109:26:00 AM ~ ~ 1\ ~ \ 
Docket Number: 100002-EG 
Filename I Path: 100002.PHOrder.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

PREHEARING ORDER 

Signed by Commissioner Nathan A. Skop 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 FPSe, eLK. - CORRESPONDENCE 

AdminiscnmveO p=:O~O·er 
DOCUMENT NO.......1..lll2~~1I~_+CL~ Y 
DISTRIBUTION:MQiL \ 

~fv\Q{l ~ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100002 


PARTY 
NAME 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIOb) 
Gulf Power Company 
Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI804 

EI80) 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
jmcwhirterilllrnac-Iaw.com 
ken.rubin@fpl.com 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 10/2712010 at 1:42:11 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, October 27,20101:44 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 989609) 

Attachments: 08946-10.pdf 

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


10/27/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal Filing ****10119/2010 11:23 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s \00002 -E7\ 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

SUbject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename f Path: 

Notice Type: 


T'erry x. :J{o(clnafi 

Terry Holdnak 
Tuesday, October 19,201011:23 AM 
CLK - Orders f Notices 
Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Lee Eng Tan; Martha Brown; Anna Williams 
Order f Notice Submitted 

10f19f2010 11:17:00 AM 
1 00001-EI, 100002-EG, 100007-EI 
100001.02.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg. Phrg.els-FPL revised.doc 
PrehearingfHearing

C£,'!JV 
NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 

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

For issuance 

¥3De(Jt- C\ I 
1QOOO'L-f;G 
+-0000-' 6\ ... 

http:100001.02.07


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ~.--

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I
Akerman Law Firm (IOKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes 
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
Ausley & McMullen jwah lenfalausley. com Yes I
Ausley & McMullen jbeasleylalausley.com Yes 
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes 
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes 
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrewwbbrslaw.com No 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA Wia)AOL.COM Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay. EvansiaHeesbu!gflorida.gov Yes I 
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrahfaltalgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.c1ark(liJtalgov.com Yes 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.kcating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcncill@tyndall.afmil No 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment AlIiance4CleanFL_@aol.com Yes 

i Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabillfalembarqmai I.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (lOMcWhirter) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scottfalfkec.com Yes 
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Andersonwfpl.com Yes : 

Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci nesmithlalfpLcom Yes ! 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butlerfalfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOb) ken.rubin@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george bachman@chpk.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swrightUi)yvlaw.net No 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes 
General Electric Company david l.swanson@ge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving(aJsouthernco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No ! 

Holland & Knight bruce.maY@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No 
Hopping, Green & Sams slaw.com Yes 
Itron, NA Jim. Fisher@itron.com Yes 
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes I 

Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(liJkagmlaw.com No 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Movie jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale. finigan(aJ.keysenergy. co m Yes , 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes 
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. fran kdenj uplalatt.net Yes 
Office of Attorney General ( 10) cecilia.bradleyfalmJ'floridal~al.com No 

Printed on 10119120 I 0 at I :0633 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.f1.us Yes 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com No 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john. bumett@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) El80l paul.lewisjr(a)pgnmail. com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett(a)pgnmaiJ.com No 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt(a)seminole-electric.com Yes 
Sierra Club kristin.henry(a)sierraclub.org Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser(a)secoenergy.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talguinelectric.com Yes 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 

i The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
i White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. R Y oung@yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 10/19/2010 at 106:33 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 20101:09 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 245013) 

Attachments: 08734-10.pdf 

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


10119/2010 




1 C'rK Official Flling****9/2912010 9:32 AM ***** 

IOCOO2·f~
Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 2:33 PM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Lisa Bennett; Martha Brown; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/28/20102:29:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100003-GU, 100004-GU, and 100007-EI 
Filename I Path: 100001.02.03.04.07. Commission. Notice. Hrg.Phrg.kef.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 

cP';;j~ 
NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

/.GEX:X) 1 Eo: \ 
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I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


··IAD~~'" 1
COMPANY EMAIL I 

i 

I Akerman Law Firm (10) 
I Akerman Law Firm (IOKeating) 

• Akerman Senterfitt 
I Akerman Senterfitt 
i Allsolar Service Company 
I Association For Fairness [n Rate Making 
~Iey& McMullen 

• Ausley & McMullen 
I Balch & Bingham LLP 
~&Lane 

~t& Veatch 
Brickfield L~w Firm {I 0) 

· Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A 
! City of L~esburg 

City of Tallahassee 
~c::it~ of Tallahassee, Electric Oeerations 

Collier County Government Come1ex 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) 

! Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment 
I Florida City Gas 
i Florida City Gas (10) 
, Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
I Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
I Florida Electric Coo[!eralives Association 
I Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
i Florida Industrial Power Users Group (I0McWhirter) 
: Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) 
f"f.1orida Ke~s Electric CooEcrative Association, Inc. 
I Florida KevsElectric Coo[!erative Association, Inc. 
I Florida League of Cities 

Florida MuniciEal Electric Association 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light ComJ)~ 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light CO!Tl£any 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) 

· Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Ob) 
Florida Public Utilities ('omn:mv 

Florida PubJic Utilities Company 
florida Public Utilities c::ompany 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association 
General Electric Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power romr"mv 

Gulf Power Company (10) 
Holland & Knight 
Hopping Law Firm (10) 
Hopping, Green & Sams 
Indiantown Gas Company 

.­

I 

I 

CODE 

EM868 

GU602 

GU616 
GU616 

EC905 

EI802 

EI803 
GU603 

EI804 
EI804 
EI804 

ADDRESS~ 

beth. keating@akerman.com 
beth.keating@akerman.com 
matt. fei I@akerman.com 
Beth.Keating@akerman.com 
david@allsolartlorida.com 
dmoore@esgconsult.com 
jwahlenraJausley.com 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
drncphail@balch.com 
md@beggslane.com 
rollinsmr@bv.com 
jbrewraJbbrslaw.com 
CLHPALAW@AOL.COM 
Jay.Evans(wleesburgtlorida.gov 

i rob ncgarraolUjlalgov.com 
ll.clark(li)talgov.com 
lDeLon: "lJ lIiergCly.net 

cochran."""" loridahouse.gov 
sha~a.mcneiII@tynda'l.af.mil 
Alliance4CleanFL'alaoLcom 
mwilliam@aglresources.com 
mwilliam(@aglr",~vu, ........ ,.com 

I tj:!,CUllIU. @cfgas.com 
tgeoffroy@cfgas.com 
fecabill!a)embarQmail.com 
mhershelwfeca.com 
JIlIIVWlIlIlCII,fY1l . <;olTl 

) ....... "'''.'''1 •. com 
susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com 
Scott@fkec.com 
tstanfield@flcities.com 
bmoline@publicpower.com 
Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com 
John.Butler(aJfpl.com 
nanci nesmith!a)fpl.com 
ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
ken.rubin@fpl.com 
t,,<OUl 'UY\.UillJU...com 
george bachman@chpk.com 
t"vvff'rv,y\.uj l I1 UI".com 
george bachman@chpk.com 
abrown@frcc.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
bfll",-,(,J)flA'eia. org 
david I o'vansonifllb!c.com 
rglivinm{})'OIlth<:rnco.com 

i ~Ull 
,t:; Hlll;IllIA).com 

:SUI lcrnco.com 
~UI jthernco.com 
bruce.may(a)hklaw.com 
gperkoimhgs la w ~olTl 

ngslaw.colTI 
tgeoffroy@fpuc.com 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

~~ 

No 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes i 
No i 

Yes 
Yes 

' Yes 

yes 
-"yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes -
No 
Yes 

~ 

Yes 
No 

, 

No ! 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes i 
Yes : 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

i No 
No 
No 
Yes 
Yes i 

i No 
•Yes 

No 
Yes 
Yes 
Ycs 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 

: No 
Yes 
No 

Printed on 9/29/2010 al122359 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i Indiantown Gas c:ompany 
!tron, NA 
JEA 
Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
Keys Energy Services 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) 
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. 
Messer Law Firm (10) 
Office of Attorney General (10) 
Office of Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 
Peoples Gas System 
Peoples Gas§vstem 
Peoples Gas System (10) 
Progess Energy Service Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 

• Sebril)gGas Svstem, Inc. t1 0) 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Sierra Club 
St. Joe Natural Gas ComEanz, Inc. 
Sumter Electric CooEerative, Inc. 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 
TECO Energy, Inc ( 1 0) 
The Corporation for Future Resources 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
Young Law Firm (10) 
Young, van Assenderp, P. A. 

GU606 

EM864 
EC908 

GU608 
GU608 
GU608 

E180) 
EI801 
EI801 

GU617 

GU610 

EC913 
EI806 

tgeoffroy@fpuc.com 
Jim.Fisher@itron.com 
knowb@)jea.com 
vkaufman@)kagmlaw.com 
imoyle@kagmlaw.com 
dale.finigan@keysenergy.com 
frank.cain@lcec.net 
aw@macfar.com 
frankdenjup(alatt.net 
nhorton(allawfla.com 
cecilia.bradley@)myfloridalegal.com 
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us 
wigglaw@gmail.com 
gene@penningtonlaw.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
Regdept@tecoenergycom 
Regdl Il', com 
iohn.bUl ileom 
robert.niekum@pgnmail.com 
connie.stehling@pgnmail.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john. burnettia!pgnmai l.com 
jmelendy@!loridasbestgas.com 
jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com 
mhewitt@seminole-electric.com 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org 
sshoa£'alstjoenaturalgas.com 
ted. purser@secoenergy.com 
ihewaialtalquinelectric.com 
RegdePt'illtecoenergy.com 
mcosta@tecoenergy.com 
dglickd@pipeline.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
RYollnalnlyvlaw.net 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 

.-.~ 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
No 
No 
Yes 
Yes _I 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

! No 
No 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Ycs 
No 
No 
Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29,201012:26 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 887563) 

Attachments: 08126-10.pdf 

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


9/29/2010 




1 eLK O"'clal Flllng****912912010 9:32 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, September 28,20102:33 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Lisa Bennett; Martha Brown; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/28/20102:29:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI,100002-EG, 100003-GU, 100004-GU, and 100007-EI 
Filename 1Path: 100001.02.03.04.07 .Commission.Notice. Hrg. Phrg.kef.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 

Ck':Jj~ 
NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



-


1­ FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 

l DIRECTORY i 
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating(ci)akerman.com No 
Akerman Law Firm (J OKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com No I 

Akerman Senterfitt matt. feil@akerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes I
Alisolar Service Company dav id@allsolarflorida.com Yes 
Association For Faimess In Rate Making dmoore@e~consult.com No 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen(a)ausl~com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausl~com Yes I
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphai!@balch.com Yes I 
Beggs & Lane md@beggsiane.com Yes I 

Black & Veatch roilinsm!'@bv.com Yes I 

Bricktiel d Law Firm (\ 0) jbrewla2bbrslaw.com No I 
I Chandler, Lang& Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA W(@AOL.COM Yes I 

City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans(a)leesburgflorida.:Kov Yes ! 
City of Tallahassee rob. mcgarrah(a)talgov, com Yes I 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Qperations paul.clark@talgoy.com Yes 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony(a)colliergoy,net Yes I 
Energy & Utilities Policv Committee cochran.keating@mXfloridahouse,£ov Yes 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla,mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes I 

Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com Yes 
Florida City Gas ( I 0) mwilliam@aglresources.com No 

! Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
I Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU6I6 tgeoffroy(i:vcfgas.com Yes I 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embarqmail.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (I OMcWhirter) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) jmcwhirter@mac-law.icom No 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan,kohlhofer@fkeccom Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec,com Yes I 

I Florida League of Cities tstanfield(mflcities.com Yes 
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes 

I Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes ! 
I Florida Power & Liaht Company nanci nesmith@fpl.com Yes 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOb) ken.rubin@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george bachman@chpk.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown~frcc,com Yes 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No ! 

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@tlaseia.o!& Yes ! 
General Electric Company david I.swanson@ge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco,com Yes 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco,com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdritenq@southernco.com No 

:-Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No 

[HOPPing, Green & Sams gperko(@hgslaw.com Yes 
Indiantown Gas Company tgeoffrqyl@fpuc.com No 

Printed on 9/29/2010 at 12:23:59 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION -lCASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Indiantown Gas Company GU606 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes 
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@)itron.com Yes 
JEA knowb(i1Jiea.com Yes 

I Keefe Law Firm (IOl vkaufman@kaJ?;mlaw.com No 
I Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Mo~le lmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
I Keys Energy Services EM864 dale. finigan(a)keysenergy. corn Yes 

Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cainfallcec.net Yes 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw~macfar.com No 

I Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjupfalatt.net Yes 
I Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No 

Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@mytloridaJegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel beck.charle!>@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brend'!@L~state. fl. us Yes 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wlgglawra)gmaiI.com No 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene(a)pennif!gtonlaw.com Yes 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Rilgdepl@tecoene!sy.com No I 
Peoples Gas System GU608 R~d~t(@tecoene!ID::.:com Yes 

I PeoEles Gas System (10) GU608 RilgdeIJ!@lltecoene!ID":com No 
Progess Energy Service Company john. burnett@p,J?;nmail.com Yes I 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@)pgnmail.com Yes 
Pro,J?;ress Energy Florida, Inc. conn i e.stehl ing@)pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80) ~aul.lewisir@)pgnmail.com Yes I 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 "'paul.lewi~@j!gnmail.com No I 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 ~aul.lewi~r@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumel!@J?gnmail.com No 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelend'y@floridasbes!gas.com Yes 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) jmelenc!Y@floridasbes!gas.com No 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 

I Sierra Club kristin.henry(@sierraclub.org Yes 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoaf!7ilstjoenaturalgas.com Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes 

! Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes

I TECO Energy, Inc. (10) mcosta!7iltecoenergy.com No 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 

I White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMillerUi,)pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright(alyvlaw.net No 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung(alyvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 9i29/2010 at 12:23:59 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Page 1 of 1 

--------.---~---. 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29,201012:26 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =887563) 

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




1 el.K Olllelal Flllng*"'**9116/2010 12:23 PM ***** tOOC02-E( 
Matilda Sanders 

From: Mary Diskerud 

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 201012:21 PM 

To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 

Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 


Date and Time: 9/16/201012:18:00 PM 

Docket Number: 100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100007 -EI, 100009-EI, 080677 -EI, 090130-EI, 100077 -EI, 1 00155-EG, 080203-EI, 


080245-EI, 080246-EI, 090494-EI, 060038-EI 
Filename 1Path: PSC Skop recusal.rcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

-"" :00 rr.(/)Copied to gcorders, attachments coming down 
C'J rr1 0 
0 -0 :1""1 

n=-::: <Mary D. 13: Q"I nl 
rrl U ) r---t 

-0 'i./
Faith is tile assurance of things hoped fiJI, tile convictioll of ti,illgs not seen Heb, 11: 1 ~(j)...-.- ::J: -hHave a Biessed Day. N -0ej)

W C)N 

~,,-<d q 
""'L\ltd 9 
E:{~ \Q.JW 5 '2­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AARP (Twomt:ry) miketwomey@talstar.com No 
Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) beth.keating@,akerman.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@,andrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com I No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@,esgconsult.com No 
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc law@swbell.net No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) 
City of South Daytona 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) 

ibrew@bbrslaw.com 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 

1i§!!~WI 
i$. 

No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) l.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter06) jmcwhirteTFalmac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@,mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@,mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken,hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpLcom No 
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.ButlerCiilfpl,com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09G) ken.rubin@,fpLcom No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08h) bryan anderson@fol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica. Cano@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 1 0) bryan Anderson@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@,fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOb) ken.rubin@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOt) 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) 

John.Butler\aJfpl.com 
!;eorge bachman!/1)chpk.com m 

Florida Retai I Federation (lOYoung) swright@,yvlaw.net No I 
Florida Retai I Federation (Young) swright@,yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@,enviroattorney.com No 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@,cavros-Iaw.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdritenoCiilsouthernco.com No 
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno@,southernco.coin No 
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@,hgslaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswellialsugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@,kagmlaw.com No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) imcwhirter(mmac-Iaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (I 0) cecili a. brad ley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (JOe) rehwinkel.charles@,leg.state.fl.us • No 
Office of the Attornev General (09) ceci lia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80i paul.lewis;rraJpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (i 0) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmai1.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettIO) dianne.tripiett@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service CompanY, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail,com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@,pgnmail.com No 
Richard Ungar Flasherl JO@,aol.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret-Ray.Kemper@ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tipsCiilfpscrepreports,com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (J 0) suzannebrownlessialcomcast.net No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) ~r@PcSPhosPhate.com No 
Williams Law Firm s50@comcast.net No 

Printed on 9/16/2010 at 4:35:24 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 20104:37 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =390948) 

Attachments: 07764-10.pdf 

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


9116/2010 




F 

eLK OfficIal Flllng****9/9/20fO 4:33 PM ***** f 

Ma'"da Sander. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, September 09,20104:33 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices C. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted Administra'tiveO ~sumer 

. DOCUMa'T NO. • (0
Date and Time: 9/9/20104:32:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100002·EG DISTRIBUT!ON: _... 
Filename I Path: 100002.amendatory.or.kef.doc 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel Q\l-ed L1 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ~,tJLd 1 

-erntLtltd "6 



I 

I 

i 

, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100002 


ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERINAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) 

: Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOb) 
Gulf Power Company 

! Keefe Law Firm(lO) 
I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

EI804 


EI801 


jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
ken.rubin@fpl.com 
sdriteno@southemco.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john. bumett@pgnmail.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 9/9/2010 at 4:50:06 PM 

~"--"-----------

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:bumett@pgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:sdriteno@southemco.com
mailto:ken.rubin@fpl.com
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 09,20104:51 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 113061) 

Attachments: 07570-10.pdf 

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


919/2010 



1 eLK Ottlc'a' F"'ng****9/912010 3:02 PM ***** 

Mat"da Sanders 

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

Shalonda Hopkins :rJ
Thursday, September 09,20103:02 PM n-: 
ClK - Orders 1Notices o 

11""\Katherine Fleming '-:;;Order 1Notice Submitted 
, -~;'I 

, 	 f , 
""1 

9/9/20103:00:00 PM 
100002-EG 
100002.or.extenslon.kef.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION FOR 

EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE PROJECTION TESTIMONY 


Signed by Commissioner Nathan A. Skop 

C(L~-e.d y 
~IW [ 
eooliJzd 8 

IFPSCt~~K~CO~PONDENCE 
[&1.A;Jrrnrustn!ti'~e0 Parties 0 Coosumer,
r;.OCtJMI:.'NT NO.lXoOS,-10 

JDiSTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100002 


I 
PARTY 
;'I;AME 

I 
! 	 Briekfield Law Firm (10) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOb) 
Gulf Power Company 
Keefe Law Firm (lOl 
Progress Energ); Florida, Tnc, 
Progress Energ~ Service Com[!an~, LLC (10) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (19) 

ADDRESS 

I IN
COMPANY 	 EMAILI 

EI801 paul.lewisjrla)pgnmail.com i No 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate,com ' No 

CODE 	 ADDRESS 
i 

j brew@bbrslaw.eom 
jmewhirter@mae-Iaw.com 
ken.rubin@fpl.com 

EI804 i 	 sdriteno@southernco,com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 9/9/2010 at 3:25:25 PM 

mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:ken.rubin@fpl.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 09,20103:28 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =995760) 

Attachments: 07567-10.pdf 

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


9/9/2010 




1COO()Z-~ 
Marguerite McLean ysc. -)0 - oooif -Cfo - €G 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 201011:27 AM ...-;"1 

To: ClK - Orders 1Notices ~~ 
'nCc: Katherine Fleming 
~l:

Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/101201011:25:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100002-EG 
Filename I Path: 03670.conf.o.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver .' 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR PORTIONS 

OF SCHEDULE CT -6 TO EXHIBIT AS-1 (DOCUMENT NO. 03670-10) 


SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

~ --

'I 
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

Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) j brew@bbrslaw.com No --­
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterIO) jmcwhirter(a)mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOb) ken.rubin(a)fpl.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I 0) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

--­
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMi Iler(a)pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 8/ I 0120 I 0 at 1:26:29 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 500359) 

Attachments: 06614-10.pdf 

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

8/10/2010 




-------

1 eLK Official F"'ng****2/26/2010 11:12 AM ***** 


Matilda Sanders /00002-£(2 


From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 11: 12 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming :0 

~-.Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ...FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE on-,Date and Time: 2/26/201011:10:00 AM ,9dmlnl&traUve PatSn ConlUmer 
,,-:;:....­Docket Number: 100002-EG - ­
! _~·4 
~ iFilename 1Path: 100002.oep.kef.doc DOCUMENT NO.OQOS7-IO ,..-1; 

\.,<'" 
-\.. : 

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION: 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE. SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP. w 
o 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 

-.. 

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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter to) imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Companv (Juno lOb) ken.rubin@fpl.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhortoniallawfla.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMilleria?pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 2/26/2010 at 2: 17:37 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, February 26,20102:18 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 755886) 

Attachments: 01312-10.pdf 

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


2/26/2010 




CLK OMcial Flllngn***1212212009 8157 AM ***.* 1 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 090002-EG 
Filename I Path: 090002-1 00002.order.est.KEF.doc 

Tuesday, December 22,2009 8:57 AM 

12/22/2009 8:56:00 AM 

' I  

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER 

Shaionda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk I I  
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Cornniissioii 
Tcl: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter99a) 
Florida Power 81 Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09G) 
Gulf Power Company 

I I 

:r@,mac-law.com 
hfield@fpl.com 

E1804 I sdriteno@southernco.com 
I ken.Nbln@fpl.com 

PARTY 
NAME 

PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) 
Tampa Electric Company 

COMPANY 1 CODE 

.! 
E1801 F 

john.burn 
E1806 Regdeptfgtei 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

E1802 

Printed on 11412010 a1 3: 18: 10 PM 

.corn 
No 
No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 00008-1 O.pdf 

Monday, January 04,2010 3:19 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 544442) 

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

Thank you 

1/4/2010 



- -

Lase ASslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t'age .L OT .L 

5~ction 1 - Office of Commission Cler' 


Docket No, 100002 -EG Date Docketed: 01/0412010 Ti tl e: Energy conservati on cost recovery cl aus e . 


Company: Electric Util ities FP$C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
YAdnllnIItrdV._PaltlM_Cenl.... 
DOCUMENT NO. D0057 - ) D 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) , , x x x , x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(b) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff D Higgins 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 

OCRs (APA) D Mailhot 

Recommended assignments for hearing 

and/or deciding this case : 


Full Commission ~Col1111ission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with ClK: 02/03/2010 

Initial s OPR 
Staff Counsel 

c~~ +,ion 3 Chairman Com~lete~ 

WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT 


[QJ Current CASR 

1. Close Docket 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
n. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18 . 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. . 

SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 


revision level 

or Revise CASR 

- " 

Prehearina Off ' -_. 

Due Dates 


Previous Current 


NONE 03/15/2010 

.. . "'!J .................. '-...1/ 


COl1111issioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All r AGf ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I 1 1 

Commissioners ADM I 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I r X I I l 
I 

Where panels are assigned the senior COl1111issioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 


Approved: ~~}~ Where one COl1111issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
Date: 02/03/2010 ~assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ,', COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case AS.~tgnment and Schedul ing Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 


Docket No. 100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 


Company: Electric Utilities 


Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul e A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff D Higgins [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

l. Final True-Up Filinqs & Testimonv NONE 
2. Audit Report Due NONE 
3. Proiection Filinq & Testimony NONE 
4. Testimony - Intervenors NONE 
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing NONE 

6. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing NONE 
7. Testimony - Staff NONE 

Sta ff Counsel K Fleminq 8. Preliminary list of Issues and Positions NONE 
9. Testimony - Rebuttal NONE 

10. ina :s NONE 
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot 11. Prehearing NONE 

12. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 
13. iDt: of Prehearina Due (Dailv) NONE 
14. ina Order NONE 
15. Hp;lr;nn (l1/1 ·'1/10) NONE 
16. TI int: of Hp;lr;na I)up (Fxnpd;t:pd) NONE 
17. Rr;pf" I)up (; f ;lnv) NONE 
18. Ordpr NONE 
19. Order Est:abl ;shina 2011 1lOc:1<Pt NONE 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x..Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date fi 1ed with ClK: 03/01/2010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.. ­ ....­ -ff' 

Current 

05/03/2010 
08/02/2010 
09/10/2010 
09/27/2010 
09/28/2010 

09/28/2010 
09/29/2010 
10/04/2010 
10/13/2010 
10/13/2010 
10/25/2010 
10/25/2010 
10/26/2010 
10/27/2010 
11/01/2010 
11/08/2010 
11/15/2010 
12/01/2010 
01/04/2011 

I 
I 

- .. -hearinq Off' , 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I I I 

COlll11issioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: nb--\~\t"{Where one COlll11issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/01/2010 \assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Sec~_iQO 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 


Docket No. 100002- EG Date Docketed: 01/04/201Q Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 


Company: Electric Utilities 

Official Filing Date: ____ 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to 
PrQg.cam Mociu I e A3(b) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 D Higgins 
C Bulecza-Banks 
C Hinton 

Staff Counsel 	 K Fleminq, L Tan 

OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 
(RAD) T Ballinqer, P Ellis 

S Car7 R Gravl"" 
K Lewis V Ma 
T Matthews B Salak 
B TraDD 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/ or decidinq this case: 

Fu77 Commission 	 -.lL Commission Panel -
Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with 	CLK: 03/01/ 2010 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 Chairman Completes 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD sse 
X X X X X 

CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 

Due Dates 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

[QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Projection 	Fil ina & Testimonv 
2. Testimony - Intervenors 
3. FAW Notice 	Filed - Prehearinq & Hearinq 
4. Notice of Prehearina and Hearina 
5. Testimony - Staff 
6. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 
7. Testimony - Rebuttal 
8. Prehearinq 	Statements 
9. Prehearing 

10 . ni"rovprv 	Artion" romn7ptp 
11. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Daily) 
12. Prehearing Order 
13. IIparina (Jl/l-?/10) 
14. 'int of IIparina nup (Frnpditpd) 
15. Rril"f" nUl" (if anv) 
16. <;: Ordl"r 
17. Order F"tah1ishina 2011 
18 . 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26 . 
27 . 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34 . 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. - " 

Dnrkpt 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Current 

09/10/2010 
09/27/2010 
09/28/2010 

09/ 28/ 2010 

09/ 29/ 2010 

10/ 04/ 2010 

10/ 13/2010 

10/13/2010 
10/25/2010 
10/25/2010 
10/ 26/ 2010 

10/27/ 2010 
11/01/ 2010 
11/ 08/2010 
11/15/2010 
12/01/2010 
01/04/2011 

•• __ • " ''!'J "' ••• -. ..... ,..1/ 	 ff 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AC I ED I SK I GH I BI 

X I I I I 1 

Commissioners ADM 

AG BI 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identica1 pane1 decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/0l/2010assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ CLK015-C (Rev. 04/ 07) ,. COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t'age ~ or ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

CO"1>any: Electric Utilities 

Official Filing Date: Expiration : 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to : ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
C"O" indicates OPR) x x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 

. FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 411-6770 

Program Module A3(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

[QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
C Hinton 

OPR Staff o Higgins 

NONE 09/27/2010I. Testimony - Intervenors 
NONE 09/29/20102. Testimony - Staff 
NONE 10/13/20103. Testimonv - Rebuttal 
NONE 10/25/20104. Prehearing 

10/25/2010NONE5. Discovery Actions CO"1>lete 
NONE 10/26/20106. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Daily) 
NONE 10/27/2010 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, l Tan 
7. Prehearing Order 

NONE 11/01/20108. Hearing (11/1-3/10) 
NONE 11/08/20109. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) 
NONE 11jHL201010. Briefs Due (if anv) 
NONE 11/29/2010 

(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 
OCRs (APA) o Mailhot, C Prestwood II. Prehearing (FP&l) 

NONE 12/01/2010 
S Garl R Graves 

12. Standard Order 
NONE 12/08/2010 

K lewis V Ma 
13. Hearina (12/8-9 B/I0) (FP&!) 

NONE 01/04/2011
T M, B Salak 

14. Order Establishina 2011 ~ 
15. 


JJ TraDD 
 16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29 . 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30 . 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Convnission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/0112010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

-- ---­ --- ­ - ­ . . - , , 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I ED I SK I GH I BI I NC _ 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel 

- .-hearina Off·.__ . 

Chairman: 

Commissioners ADM 

ED I SK I GH I BI I NC 

I X I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~ Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/01/2010assigned the full Commission decides the case. c..::s~ 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPIFTFn ~V~~T~ 



- -

Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecord~ .-age 1. or 1. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

Co~any: Electric Utilities 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
l ast Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
( " 0 " indicates OPR) x x x x x 

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

OPR Staff D Higgins ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
C Hinton SAME 09/27/2010I. Testimonv - Intervenors 

09/29/2010SAME2. Testimony - Staff 
10/13/2010SAME3. Testimony - Rebuttal 

SAME 10/2S/20104. Discoverv Actions Comolete 
SAME 11/01/20105. Hearing (11/1-3/10) 
SAME 11/02/20106 . FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina/Hearina (FPl) 
SAME 11/08/2010 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, l Tan 
7. Transcript of Hearinq Due (Expedited) 

SAME 11/15/20108. Briefs Due (if any) 
SAME 11/29/20109. Prehearinq (FP&l) 

12/01/2010 
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 

SAME10. Standard Order 
SAME 12/08/2010 

(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 
II. Hearing (12/8-9, 13/10) (FP&l) 

SAME 12/20/2010 
S Garl R Graves 

12. Transcript of Hearing Due (FPl) (Expedited) 
SAME 01/04/2011 

K lewis V Ma 
B. Order FstahHshino 2011 nocket 
14. 


T Matthews B Salak 
 H . 

B TraDD 
 16. 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion ...x..Conmission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/27/2010 36. 

37. 
Ini tial s OPR 38 . 


Staff Counsel 
 39 . 

-- . 40. 


Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

•• __•• ••~ ....... • __ " '--"J 

Conmissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All T GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 
X I I ~ 1 1 

- ______ - po - - - . ---
Conmissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI J NC 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conm;ssioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C-rt-\\~Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/27/2010assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 



-- -

Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecor~,-- t'age J. or J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

COll1lany: Electric Utilities 

Official Filing Date: Expiration : 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL prF RAD SSC 
C" O " indicates OPR) x x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff o Higgins [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
C Hinton 09/27/2010SAMEl. Testimony - Intervenors 

09/29/2010SAME2. Testimony - Staff 
10/13/2010SAME3. Testimony - Rebuttal 
10/2S/2010SAME4. Discovery Actions Comolete 

SAME 11/01/20105. Hearing (11/1-3/10) 
SAME 11/02/20106. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing/Hearing (FPL) 
SAME 11/08/2010 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, L Tan 
7. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) 

SAME 11/1S/20108. Briefs Due (if any) 
SAME 11/29/20109. Prehearing (FP&L) 

12/0l/2010 
OCRs (APA) o Mailhot, C Prestwood 

SAME10. <;t-andard Ordl"r 
SAME 12/01/2010 

(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 
II. Transcript of Prehearing Due (FPL) (Expedited) 

SAME 12/02/2010 
S Garl R Gravpc; 

12. Prehearing Order (FPL) 
13. Hparina (1}/II-1l HIlO) (~PR.I) SAME 12/08/2010 

K LI"w;c; V Ma 14. Tran<;rrint nf Hparina OUP (~PI) 12/20/2010 12/21/2010 
T R Salak SAME 01/03/2011 
B Traoo 

IS. Ordpr Fc::tahlic::hina ]011 nnrkpt 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 10/28/2010 36. 

37. 
I nitial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39 . 
40 . 

hearina Off· 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- - - -- - "-­ - -- ­

Commissioners 
, 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

GH 

Commissioners 

I ED I SK 1 BI 1 NC 

I I X I I 

ADM 

ALL 

X 

I GH r ED I SK I BI I NC 

I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: c;. t-\ \ \'i'--~:-.-..Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/28/2010assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * rOMPIFTFn ~V~NT~ 



-- -- -

Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecorc ..-age .L OT .L 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

Company: Electric Utilities 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCL PH RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Program Module A3(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

[!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
C Hinton 

OPR Staff D Higgins 

SAME 09/27/20101. Testimony - Intervenors 
SAME 09/29/20102. Testimonv - Staff 
SAME 10/13/20103. Testimonv - Rebuttal 
SAME 10/25/20104. Discovery Actions Complete 
SAME 10/27/20105. Prehearing Order 
SAME 11/01/20106. Hearinq (11/1-3/10) 
SAME 11/02/2010 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, l Tan 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina/Hearina (FPL) 

SAME 11/08/20108. Transcript of Hearinq Due (Expedited) 
SAME 11/15/20109. Briefs Due (if any) 
SAME 11/29/2010 

OCRs (APA) o Mailhot, C Prestwood 
10. Prehearina (FPR.I) 

SAME 12/01/2010 

(RAn) T Ballinger, P Ellis 
11. Standard Order 

SAME 12/08/2010 

S Garl R Graves 
12. Hearing (12/8-9, B/lO) (FP&L) 

SAME 01/04/2011 
KLewis V Ma 

B. Order Establic:h;nn 7011 nnrk"t­
14. 


T R <;~l~k 
 15. 

B Tralm 
 16. 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x...Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/26/2010 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 

__ ,,4Q. 


Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

. --_.. .. .......ff .-_. ,-" . . _.. - . .. ....... . __ .~ ~ 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

All r GH r ED r SK I BI I NC 
Exam 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED J SK J BI J NC 

I I X I I -

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: b-t\\~~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/26/2010assigned the full Commission decides the case. 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneoullng Kecoro I'age .1 or .1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

COl1"4lany: Electric Utilities 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to : ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
( " 0" indicates OPR) x x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEa TO REVISION. 

Program Module A3(b) 

FOR UPDATES CONTAa THE RECORDS SEaION:(8S0) 413 - 6110Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff D Higgins [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
e Hinton l. Testimony - Intervenors SAME 09/27/2010 

2. Testimony - Staff SAME 09/29/2010 

3 . Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 10/13/2010 

4 . Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/25/2010 

5. Hearing (11/1-3/10) SAME 11/01/2010 

6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing/Hearing (FPl) SAME 11/02/2010 

7. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 11/08/2010 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, l Tan 8 . Briefs Due (if any) SAME 11/15/2010 

9. Prehearing (FP&l) SAME 11/29/2010 

10. Standard Order SAME 12/01/2010 
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due (FPl) (Expedited) SAME lZ10l/2010 

(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 12. Prehearing Order (FPl) SAME 12/02/2010 

S Garl R Graves 13. Hearina (12113 & 15-16/10) (FP&L) 12/08/2010 IZl13/2010 
K iewis 
T 

VMa 
B Salak 

14. 
15 . 

TranscriDt of Hearina Due (FPL) 
Ordpr Fc;tablic;bina 2011 ~odet 

12/20/2010 
SAME 

12/21/2010 
01/03/2011 

B TraDD 16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff - 34 . 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/28/2010 36 . I 

Initials OPR 
37 . 
38. 

I 
I 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

-

I 
I 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearina Off· 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED r SK r BI r NC 

l 
I 

r I I IX 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Approved : Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Dcr I r r v n, [" rEo .... . . 1"\,4 ,,,-,'\ 

.--_ . ••• ~ ....... _ ....... ,..1/ 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I GHI ED I SK I BI I NC 

I J I I IX 

<;. 



Lase ASS 1 9nment: anu ::.cneuu 11 n9 Kecoru _ t"age 1. OT 1. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

[)Qcket No. 100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

CorI1lany: El ect ric Ut i 1iti es 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
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

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff D Higgins [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous 
C Bulecza-Banks 
C Hinton l. '" Order Establishina Procedure SAME 

2. '" Final True-Up Filings & Testimonv SAME 
3. '" Audit Report Due SAME 
4. '" Proiection Filina & Testimonv SAME 
5. Testimony - Intervenors SAME 
6. 1< FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearina SAME 
7. 1< Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 

Staff Counsel K Fleming. L Tan 8. Testimony - Staff SAME 
9. * Preliminarv List of Issues and Positions SAME 

10. Tp<;;t-imnnv - Rphut-t-al SAME 
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot. C Prestwood 11. '" Prehearing Statements SAME 

(RAD) T Ballinger. P Ellis 12. '" Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 
S Carl R c,ravp<;; 13. '" P, ina SAME 
K Lewic; V Ma 14. ni<;;covprv Act-ion<;; Comnlpt-p SAME 
T Matthpwc; B Salak 15. '" Tran<;;cri nt­ of Prphparina nup (nail v) SAME 
B Traoo 16. '" Prphparina Ordpr SAME 

17. '" Hearina (11/1-2/]0) SAME 
18. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina/Hparina (FPI) SAME 
19. iot of Hearina Due ~itp(j) SAME 
20. Briefs Due (if anv) SAME 
2l. (FP&L) SAME 
22. St-anlbrtf Order SAME 
23. Tran<;;crint- of Prehearina n""" -(lOP!) rr,,~ted) SAME 
24. inn o,..tfp,.. (r:PI) SAME 
25. Hparina (l7/1~ R. l~-lf;/ln) (r:PR.1) 12108/2010 
26. Tran<;;crint- of Hparinn nup (r:PI) 12120/2010 
27. Ordpr F<;;t-ahli<;;hinn 7011 nockpt- SAME 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x...Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 10/28/2010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40.-­

Current 

02/26/2010 
05/03/2010 
08/02/2010 
09/10/2010 
09/27/2010 
09/28/2010 
09/28/2010 
09/29/2010 
10/04/2010 
10/13/2010 
10/13/2010 
10/19/2010 
10 25/2010 
10 25/2010 
10 26 2010 
10 27 2010 
11/01 2010 
11/02 2010 
11/08 2010 
11/15/2010 
11/29/2010 
12/01/2010 
12/01/2010 
1210212010 
12/13L2010 
12/2112010 
0110312011 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.. - . ...~ .., ... __. ,-., 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

ALL .r GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 
Exam 

, 

X I I r 1 1 --

. - ----_. --­
Commissioners ADM 

GH NC 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Gl+/~Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/28/2010assigned the full Commission decides the case. 



Lase Ass,gnmen~ ana ~cneaul'ng Keco t'age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

Coq>any: Electric Utilities 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module 	 A3(b) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 D Higgins 
C Bulecza-Banks 
C Hinton 

Staff Counsel 	 K Fleming, l Tan 

OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 
(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 

S Garl R Graves 
L1.ewis V Ma 
T Mat-t-hpwc;: R "al"k 
B Trann 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission 	 L COl1111ission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff 
- -

Date filed with 	ClK: 10/28/2010 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

. ---- - - - - ,-, 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

[IJ Current CASR revision level 

l. Testimony - Intervenors 
2. Testimony - Staff 
3. Testimony - Rebuttal 
4. Discovery Actions Complete 
5. Briefs Due 	 (if any) 
6. Standard Order 
7. Transcript 	of Prehearing Due 
8. Prehearinq 	Order (FPl) 
9. Prehearing 	(FP&l) 

10. Hearina (12115-16/10) (FP&L) 

(FPl) (Expedited) 

11. Transcript of Hearing Due (FPl) 
12. Order Establishing 2011 Docket 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
3l. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Assignments are 	as follows: 

P h Off·. - --._-- --. 
Commissioners 

GH 	 NC 

Due Dates 


Previous Current 


SAME 09/27/2010 

SAME I 09/29/2010 


10/13/2010SAME 
SAME 10/25/2010 

SAME 11/15/2010 

SAME 12/01/2010 
SAME 12/01/2010 
SAME 12/02/2010 

11/29/2010 12/13/2010 
12/13/2010 12/15/2010 
12/20/2010 12/21/2010 

SAME 01/03/2011 

ADMCOl1111issioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff -

All I GH I ED r SK I BI I NC 

X 1 I I I I 
-

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C-s~ ~'-~ Where one COl1111issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned 	the full COl1111ission decides the case. 10/28/2010 \ t.... 'S. Q--~ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11/17/2010 at 10:17 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 

Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Brise 
Commission Clerk New Commissioner 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 10000 I-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with -generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date 
-

New Date 
-- ­

Location / Room 
-

Time 

Prehearing Conference 11129/2010 12113/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Hearing 12/13/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

I 

I 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALLJGHJEDlsKJSI JNC 

I I I I I 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

X 

Commissioners 

ALL IGH lED ISK .lSI INC 

xl 1 r 1 1 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

-

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

ADM GH ED SK SI NCIADM 

X J 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Hearing scheduled for 12/1311 0 is cancelled. 

Prehearing scheduled for 11129110 is moved to 12113/10 - starting at 9:30 a.m. 

P~W/rT .K nOR (OJ II m r-"r-"C" D ..... __ ~ T____ L _ ... 1 n.f\.r\r\ 1 T"'T Ar\"""" n. .. ,." 
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Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecl 	 t'age 1. OT 1. 

'-' 
Sec tion 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 


Docket No. 100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 


Company: 	 Electric Utilities 


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

Progr ""III 
 ,- ' ''_....... 


OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 	 IPA) 

tAD) 


Recomme 
and/o 

Full lI111i ssion 
Heari Examiner 

Date 

Initi 5 OPR 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes 

..H- . ... .......ff· __. ,-...) 

~"""'J WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Staff Assignments 

o Higgi ns 
C Bulecza-Banks 
C Hinton 

K Fleming, l Tan 

o Mailhot, C Prestwood 
T Ballinger, P Ellis 
S Garl R Graves 
K lewis V Ma 
T Matthews B Salak 
B Trace 

nded assiqnments for hearinq 
decidinq this case: 

...x.. CO!1111i ssion Panel -Staff 
- -

led with ClK: 11/17/2010 

Staff Counsel 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

[±] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

I. Testimony - Intervenors 
2. Testimony_ - Staff 
3. Testimony - Rebuttal 
4. Discovery Actions Complete 
5. Briefs Due (if any) 
6. Prehearing (FP&l) 
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due (FPl) (Daily) 
8. Prehearing Order (FPl) 
9 . Hearing (12/15 - 16/10) (FP&L) 

10. Transcriet of Hearina Due (FPL) 
II. Order Establishing 2011 Docket 
12. Standard Order 
B. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34 . 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

-- 40~ 

Assignments are as follows: 

- - ------ ---- - .. - ---

Due Dates 

SAME 09/27/2010 
SAME 09/29/2010 
SAME 10/13/2010 
SAME 10/25/2010 
SAME 11/15/2010 

11/29/2010 12/13/2010 
12/01/2010 12/14/2010 
12/02/2010 12/14/2010 
12/13/2010 12/15/2010 
12/21/2010 12/27/2010 

SAME 01/03/2011 
12/01/2010 01/04/2011 

CO!1111issioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All T GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 
X I I I 1 1 

CO!1111issioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior CO!1111issioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: c;. \-\ ~ ~\f'vWhere one 	CO!1111issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: f>t!!mtfnqassigned 	the full CO!1111ission decides the case. II -;2. 9 -I 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora ...age 1. OT 1. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle,-, 

Docket No. 100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

Company: El ectric Util ities 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
l ast Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) GeL PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to eLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6110 

Program Module A3(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff o Higgins [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 

C Hinton 
 SAME 09/27/2010l. Testimony - Intervenors 

SAME 09/29/20102. Testimony - Staff 
SAME 10/13/20103. Testimony - Rebuttal 
SAME 10/25/20104. Discovery Actions Complete 
SAME 11/15/20105. Briefs Due (if any) 

12/01/2010 12/14/20106. Transcript of Prehearing Due (FPL) (Daily) 
12/14/2010 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, L Tan 
12/02/20107. Prehearing Order (FPL) 
12/21/2010 12/27/20108. Transcript of Hearing Due (FPL) 

SAME 01/03/20119. Order Establishing 2011 Docket 
12/01/2010 01/04/2011 

OCRs (APA) o Mailhot, C Prestwood 
10. Standard Order 

12/15/2010 01/26/2011 
(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 

11. Hearing (1/26-28/11) (FP&L) 
12. 


S Garl R Graves 
 13. 

K Lewis V Ma 
 14. 

J~; B Salak 
 IS. 

lLIraDD 
 16. 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LConmission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 11/17/2010 36. J 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. I 

40. I 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

~.- ~.... ....... __. ,-" ------_... -- _... _-. 
Conmissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL .r GH I ED I SK I BI I BL 

Conmissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I BL 

J I X I IX I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: c;.\-\~~ Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/29/2010assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

L'S.~ 
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



--Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 1210812010 at 9:06 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Balbis Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chainnan Art Graham 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

Docket Number: 10000 I-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time I 

Prehearing Conference 12/13/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Special Agenda 12/29/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Hearing 12115/2010 01126/2011 Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 12116/2010 01127/2011 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 01128/2011 Tallahassee / E-148 
-

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 
--­

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

BL 

Commissioners 

ALLIGHIEDISKIBI IBL 

xl I I r 1 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

GH GH 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). 

Prehearing will be announced at a later date. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-027 
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Lase J\sslgnmem: ana ::>cneau 11n9 Kecor,_ t'age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 


Docket No. 100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 


Company: Electric Utilities 


Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend : 

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
C Hinton SAME 09/27/20101. Testimonv - Intervenors 

SAME 09/29/20102. Testimony - Staff 
SAME 10/13/20103. Testimony - Rebuttal 
SAME 10/2S/20104. Discover~ Actions Co~lete 
SAME 11/15/2010s. Briefs Due (if any) 
SAME 01/03/20116. Order EstabH shinq 2011 Docket 

12/01/2010 01/04/2011 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, l Tan 
7. Standard Order 

12/15/2010 01/26/20118. Hearing 0/26-28/11) (FP&l) 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) o Mailhot, C Prestwood 11. 


(RAD) T Ballin~er, P Ellis 
 12. 

S Garl R Graves 
 13. 

J( lewis V Ma 
 14. 
T Mat-t-hpwc:: R <;alak 15. 

B Trann 
 16. 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 

Full Commission ..x.. Commission Panel 
 33.
-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 

Date filed with ClK: 12/15/2010 
 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
_ 4Q. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

_... __ .....-" •• _ •• __•• ":7 ............. _.
h f 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All Bl 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 


Commissioners 

GH I ED J SK I BI I Bl 
j j X j j 

ADM 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is G-H I \'A...~ 
Date: Penetngassigned the full Commission decides the case. J.;l-30-/C 

Dcrlrlvn1r:_r ro"" •• nA/n"7'\ 

X 
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~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t'age .1 OT .l 

Section 1 - Office of Commission C1er~~ 


Docket No. 100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 


l:ompany: E1 ectric Uti1 ities 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
( " 0" indicates OPR) X X X X X 

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

OPR Staff D Higgins [§J Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bu1ecza-Banks 
C Hinton SAME 09/27/20101. Testimony - Intervenors 

SAME 09/29/20102. Testimony - Staff 
SAME 10/13/20103. Testimony - Rebuttal 

10/25/2010SAME4. Discovery Actions Complete 
SAME 11/15/20105. Briefs Due (if any) 

01/03/2011SAME6. Order Estab1ishinq 2011 Docket 
01/04/2011 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, L Tan 
12/01/20107. Standard Order 

SAME 01/19/20118. Prehearina (FPL) 
SAME 01/21/20119. Transcript of Prehearing Due (FPL) (Expedited) 
SAME 01/21/2011 

OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 
10. Prehearina Order (FPl) 

01/26/2011 

(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 
12/15/201011. Hearing (1/26-28/11) (FP&L) 

SAME 02/07/2011 
S Garl R Graves 

12. Transcript of Hearing Due (FPL) 
13. 


K Lewis V Ma 
 14. 

T Matthews B Salak 
 15. 

B TraDD 
 16. 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 

Full Convnission -.K..Conrnission Panel 
 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 12/21/2010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

_... __ . ,-,H.. . ... ff· (s) h f-· 

Conrnissioners ADM 

BL 

Conrnissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL T GH I ED I SK I BI I BL 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conrnissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: <:0~\ '\~""'.....Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 12/21/2010assigned the full Conrnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ~ COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk_ 


Docket No. 100002 - EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 


Company : Electric Utilities 


Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ( ECR) GCl prF RAD SSC 
("0 " indicates OPR) X X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul e A3(b) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff D Higgins 
C Bulecza-Banks 
C Hinton 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, l Tan 

OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 
(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 

~~l R (;r::lVPC; 

K lewis V Ma 
T Matthews B Salak 
B Traoo 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case : 

Full Commission L Commi ss i on Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff - -
Date filed with ClK: 12121/2010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413 -6110 

Due Dates 

~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

SAME 09 / 27/20101. Testimony - Intervenors 
SAME 09/29/ 2010 2 . TestimonY - Staff 
SAME 10/13 / 2010 3. Testimony - Rebuttal 
SAME 10/ 25 / 20104. Discovery Actions Complete 
SAME 11/ 15/20105. Briefs Due (if any) 
SAME 01/03/ 2011 6 . Order Establishing 2011 Docket 

12/01/ 2010 01/04/ 2011 7. Standard Order 
SAME 01/19/20118. Prehearinq (FPl) 
SAME 01/ 21 / 2011 9. Transcript of Prehearing Due (FPl) (Expedited) 
SAME 01 / 21/201110 . Prehear;nn Order (FPl) 

12/15/2010 01 / 26/2011n . Hearing (1/26-28/11) (FP&l) 
SAME 02/07 / 2011 12. Transcript of Hearing Due (FPl) 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30 . 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Sect ion 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.. __ . .. . -fficer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners 

GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

I X I I I 

ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G~ \ ~\,J(y".Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 12/21/2010
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 1212112010 at 9:10 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Event Former Date New Date 

. Prehearing Conference 01119/2011 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee / E-148 ~:30 p. - 3:30g.
- - -

I 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

BL 

Staff 

BL 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing Commissi oners Commissioners 
Officer 

GH 

Remarks: I(Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Docket Nos: 100001/02/07 - only. 
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